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From: "Cutchins, William D." <wdcutchins@bwxt.com>
To: "Bruce Moran" <BWM@nrc.gov>

Date: Wed, Nov 30, 2005 11:14 AM

Subject: IAEA Inspection Dec 7-9

Bruce -

'f ‘:éihce the inspection dates have changed, | just wanted to confirm that you still intend to be here for the

inspection. Also, if there is some interest, would you want to take some time discuss what the signing of
the Facility attachment means to BWXT from a regulatory perspective? Mike Suwala asked me to check
with you on this. At this point | am not sure of the audience. It may be an impromptu thing at a low level.

You had also mentioned on the phone about bringing along proposed wording on the License change
resulting from the facility attachment. Do | need to set up a meeting with our licensing people?

Dept of Commerce has put out a letter requesting point of contact names, addresses, and e-mails in order
to send out an impact survey on the AP. This is the first formal action we have seen on the subject. Are
things starting to ramp up a bit? .

Don

All BWXT, Inc. Email communications are subject to auditing for
adherence to company policy pertaining to waste, fraud and abuse.
Misuse of the e-mail system is cause for disciplinary action.

CC: "Brian Horn" <BGH1@nrc.gov>
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